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Musick ­ DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Bowie No. 2 Mine TR­108
1 message

JimStover <jestover@bresnan.net> Thu, Sep 8, 2016 at 12:35 PM
To: Jason Musick <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Jason:  Attached is proof of publication for the public notice for TR­108.

 

Jim Stover

J. E. Stover & Associates, Inc.

2352 N 7th Street , Unit B

Grand Junction, CO 81501

O: 970­245­4101 M: 970­260­0802
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  J. E. STOVER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
  2352 NORTH 7TH STREET, UNIT B 
  GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO 81501 
  PHONE: (970) 245‐4101, FAX: (970) 242‐7908 
 
MINE ENGINEERING  CIVIL ENGINEERING 
MINE RECLAMATION  CONST.  MANAGEMENT 

 
 
 

 
Via Electronic Transmittal 

 
 
September 8, 2016 
 
 
Jason Musick 
Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
1313 Sherman St., Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re:  Proof of Publication 

Bowie Resources, LLC, Bowie No. 2 Mine 
TR‐108 Delete 19 Series GVBs 
Permit C‐1996‐083 

 
Dear Mr. Musick:  
 
Enclosed is proof of publication of the Public Notice of BRL’s application for a technical revision 
to delete gob vent holes GVB‐19A, 19B, 19C and associated roads from the permit. 
 
Please call if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

J. E. Stover 
 

J. E. Stover, P.E. 
Consulting Engineer 
 
Enclosures 
 




